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Rivera, Maribel

From: Diane M. Rosemeyer [drosemeyer{@pfs-taw.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 12:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Principal Address and Mialing Address

Dear Sir/Madame:
Please update the Florida Department of State/Division of Corporation records as follows for
ARCTURUS ASSET MANAGEMENT, LLC —~ Document No. M09000001219:

New Principle Address: 4400 N. Federal Hwy., Suite 210
Boca Raton, FL 33431

New Mailing Address: 4400 N. Federal Hwy., Suite 210
Boca Raton, FL 33431
Please contact me with any questions. Thank you.

Diane Rosemeyer
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Diane M. Rosemeyer
Paralegal
Direct. (312) 551.3083

email. drosemeyer@pfs-law.com

PATZIK, FRANK & SAMOTNY LTD,
150 South Wacker Drive - Suite 1500
Chicago, lllinois 60606

Tel. (312) 551.8300 Fax. (312) 551.1101
www.pfs-law.com

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: This email message (including any attachments hereto) contains information which

may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee {or authorized to receive for the addressee), you may
not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in the message. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply email and delete this message.

FEDERAL TAX NOTICE: In accordance with Department of the Treasury Circular 230, please be advised that any
statements contained herein (including any attachments hereto) are not intended to be used, and may not be used by you

or any other person, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under federal tax law.
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